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Commonwealth Resources
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• Supply Nation https://supplynation.org.au/

• Coalition of Peaks www.coalitionofpeaks.org.au

• Office of the Register of Indigenous Corporations www.oric.gov.au

• National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO) www.naccho.org.au

• Indigenous Land and Sea Corporation (ILSC) www.ilsc.gov.au

• National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) www.niaa.gov.au

• First Nations Media Australia www.firstnationsmedia.org.au

• First Peoples Disability Network Australia www.fpdn.org.au

• Indigenous Allied Health Australia www.iaha.com.au

• Reconciliation Australia www.reconciliation.org.au

• National Native Title Council www.nntc.com.au

• Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies (AIATSIS) www.aiatsis.gov.au

• Career Trackers www.careertrackers.org.au

• Congress of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nurses and Midwives (CATSINaM) www.catsinam.org.au

• Lowitja Institute www.lowitja.org.au

• National Association of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Workers and Practitioners 
(NAATSIHWP) www.naatsihwp.org.au

• National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Legal Services (NATSILS) www.natsils.org.au

• National Family Violence Prevention Legal Services www.nationalfvpls.org

• SNAICC – National Voice for our Children www.snaicc.org.au

• The Healing Foundation www.healingfoundation.org.au

• Australian Indigenous Doctors’ Association (AIDA) www.aida.org.au

• Gayaa Dhuwi (Proud Spirit) Australia www.gayaadhuwi.org.au

• National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Housing Association (NATSIHA) 

• Australians for Native Title and Reconciliation (ANTAR) https://antar.org.au/ 

• Indigenous Business Australia (IBA) https://iba.gov.au/

• Clontarf Foundation https://clontarf.org.au/

http://www.coalitionofpeaks.org.au
http://www.oric.gov.au
http://www.naccho.org.au
http://www.ilsc.gov.au
http://www.niaa.gov.au
http://www.firstnationsmedia.org.au
http://www.fpdn.org.au
http://www.iaha.com.au
http://www.reconciliation.org.au
http://www.nntc.com.au
http://www.aiatsis.gov.au
http://www.careertrackers.org.au
http://www.catsinam.org.au
http://www.lowitja.org.au
http://www.naatsihwp.org.au
http://www.natsils.org.au
http://www.nationalfvpls.org
http://www.snaicc.org.au
http://www.healingfoundation.org.au
http://www.aida.org.au
http://www.gayaadhuwi.org.au
https://antar.org.au/
https://iba.gov.au/
https://clontarf.org.au/


3  

New South Wales and ACT Resources

• New South Wales Indigenous Chamber of Commerce (NSWICC) www.nswicc.com.au

• NSW Aboriginal Land Council www.alc.org.au

• NSW Aboriginal Education Consultative Group www.aecg.nsw.edu.au

• Aboriginal Legal Services NSW/ACT www.alsnswact.org.au

• AbSec - NSW Child, Family and Community Peak Aboriginal Corporation www.absec.org.au

• Aboriginal Health and Medical Research Council of NSW (AH&MRC) www.ahmrc.org.au

• ACT Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elected Body 

• Aboriginal Affairs NSW https://www.aboriginalaffairs.nsw.gov.au/

• ACT Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elected Body (ATSIEB)  https://atsieb.com.au/

• Reconciliation NSW  https://reconciliationnsw.org.au/

• ACT Reconciliation Council   https://www.communityservices.act.gov.au/atsia/committees/act-
reconciliation-council

< RETURN

Northern Territory Resources

• Aboriginal Medical Services Alliance Northern Territory (AMSANT) www.amsant.org.au

• North Australian Aboriginal Justice Agency (NAAJA) www.naaja.org.au

• Central Land Council www.clc.org.au

• Northern Land Council www.nlc.org.au

• Tiwi Land Council www.tiwilandcouncil.com

• Anindilyakwa Land Council www.anindilyakwa.com.au

• Aboriginal Housing Northern Territory https://ahnt.com.au/ 

• Northern Territory Indigenous Business Network www.ntibn.com.au

• Northern Territory Stolen Generations Aboriginal Corporation (NTSGAC) http://www.ntsgac.org.au/ 

• Aboriginal Governance and Management Program (AGMP) https://www.aboriginalgovernance.org.au/

• Aboriginal Peak Organisations Northern Territory (APO NT)  https://apont.org.au/ 

• Office of Aboriginal Affairs (OAA)   https://aboriginalaffairs.nt.gov.au/ 
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Queensland Resources

• South-East Queensland Indigenous Chamber of Commerce (SEQICC) www.seqicc.com.au

• Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Service (Qld) Ltd (ATSILS) www.atsils.org.au

• Queensland Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Child Protection Peak (QATSICPP) www.qatsicpp.com.au

• Queensland Aboriginal Islander Health Council (QAIHC) www.qaihc.com.au

• Queensland Indigenous Family Violence Legal Service www.qifvls.com.au

• Reconciliation Queensland https://www.rqi.org.au/

• Department of Seniors, Disability Services and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships https://www.
dsdsatsip.qld.gov.au/our-work/aboriginal-torres-strait-islander-partnerships

• Townsville Region Indigenous Business Network (TRIBN) https://tribnmail.wixsite.com/tribn/home 
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South Australia Resources

• Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia www.ahcsa.org.au

• South Australian Aboriginal Education and Training Consultative Council  (SAAETCC) www.saaetcc.edu.au

• Aboriginal Legal Rights Movement www.alrm.org.au

• Aboriginal Affairs and Reconciliation https://www.agd.sa.gov.au/aboriginal-affairs-and-reconciliation

• Council of Aboriginal Elders of SA http://www.caesa.org/

• South Australian Native Title Services (SANTS)  https://www.nativetitlesa.org/

• Nunkuwarrin Yunti of South Australia   https://nunku.org.au/ 

• Aboriginal Family Support Services (AFSS)   https://www.afss.com.au/ 

• Aboriginal Lands Trust (ALT)  https://alt.sa.gov.au/wp/ 

• Reconciliation SA   https://reconciliationsa.org.au/ 
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Tasmania Resources
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Western Australia Resources
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• Aboriginal Business Directory WA www.abdwa.icn.org.au

• Noongar Chamber of Commerce and Industry (NCCI) www.ncci.com.au

• Aboriginal Health Council of Western Australia (AHCWA) www.ahcwa.org.au

• Reconciliation WA https://www.recwa.org.au/

• Aboriginal Family Legal Services WA (AFLS-WA) https://www.afls.org.au/

• Aboriginal Affairs https://www.wa.gov.au/service/aboriginal-affairs

Tasmania Resources

• Tasmanian Aboriginal Centre TAC www.tacinc.com.au

• Tasmanian Regional Aboriginal Communities Alliance (TRACA) www.traca.com.au

• Tasmanian Aboriginal Legal Service (TALS) www.tals.net.au

• Circular Head Aboriginal Corporation (CHAC) www.chac.com.au

• Karadi Aboriginal Corporation www.karadi.org.au

• South East Tasmanian Aboriginal Corporation (SETAC) www.setac.org.au

• Flinders Island Aboriginal Corporation www.fiaai.org.au

• Brumby Hill Aboriginal Corporation www.brumbyhill.com.au

• Reconciliation Tasmania  https://rectas.com.au/

• Office of Aboriginal Affairs https://www.dpac.tas.gov.au/divisions/cpp/aboriginal-partnerships/office-
of-aboriginal-affairs
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• Aboriginal Legal Service of Western Australia (ALSWA)  https://www.als.org.au/ 
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• Kinaway Chamber of Commerce www.kinaway.com.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Education Association Incorporated (VAEAI) www.vaeai.org.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (VACCHO) www.vaccho.org.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Legal Service (VALS) www.vals.org.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Child Care Agency (VACCA) www.vacca.org

• Victorian Aboriginal Heritage Council www.aboriginalheritagecouncil.vic.gov.au  
(includes contact info for RAPs)

• Victorian Aborigines Advancement League www.aal.org.au

• Koorie Youth Council www.koorieyouthcouncil.org.au

• Djirra www.djirra.org.au

• Federation of Victorian Traditional Owners (FVTOC) www.fvtoc.com.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Health Service (VAHS) www.vahs.org.au

• Aboriginal Community Elders Service (ACES) www.acesinc.org.au

• Victorian Aboriginal Community Services Association Ltd (VACSAL) www.vacsal.org.au

• Aboriginal Housing Victoria www.ahvic.org.au

• Reconciliation Victoria (RV) http://www.reconciliationvic.org.au/

• First Peoples – State Relations https://www.firstpeoplesrelations.vic.gov.au/
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Victoria Resources
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